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You do not have access to this transcript.

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS held on 5/31/16 before the Honorable Jorge L. Alonso. Court Reporter
Contact Information: Nancy LaBella, 312-435-6890, NLaBella.ilnd@gmail.com.

IMPORTANT: The transcript may be viewed at the court's public terminal or purchased through the Court
Reporter/Transcriber before the deadline for Release of Transcript Restriction. After that date it may be
obtained through the Court Reporter/Transcriber or PACER. For further information on the redaction process,
see the Court's web site at www.ilnd.uscourts.gov under Quick Links select Policy Regarding the Availability of
Transcripts of Court Proceedings.

Redaction Request due 1/11/2017. Redacted Transcript Deadline set for 1/23/2017. Rel ease of Transcript
Restriction set for 3/21/2017. (Labella, Nancy)
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Regan Karstrand

From: usdc_ecf_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 4:37 PM

To: ecfmail_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:02-cv-05893 Jaffe v. Household Intl Inc, et al transcript

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
United States District Court
Northern District of lllinois - CM/ECF LIVE, Ver 6.1.1
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/21/2016 at 3:37 PM CST and filed on 12/21/2016

Case Name: Jaffe v. Household Intl Inc, et al
Case Number: 1:02-cv-05893
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 11/10/2016
Document Number: 2283

Docket Text:
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS held on 5/31/16 before the Honorable Jorge L. Alonso. Court
Reporter Contact Information: Nancy LaBella, 312-435-6890, NLaBella.ilnd@gmail.com.

IMPORTANT: The transcript may be viewed at the court's public terminal or purchased
through the Court Reporter/Transcriber before the deadline for Release of Transcript
Restriction. After that date it may be obtained through the Court Reporter/Transcriber or
PACER. For further information on the redaction process, see the Court's web site at
www.ilnd.uscourts.gov under Quick Links select Policy Regarding the Availability of
Transcripts of Court Proceedings.

Redaction Request due 1/11/2017. Redacted Transcript Deadline set for 1/23/2017. Release of Transcript
Restriction set for 3/21/2017. (Labella, Nancy)

1:02-cv-05893 Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Amanda Margaret MacDonald amacdonald@wc.com

Andrew J Fuchs afuchs@skadden.com, chdocket@skadden.com
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